
MEMORANDUM 

February 16, 1968 

TO: 	 JIM GARRISON, District Attorney 

FROM: 	 BILL TURNER 

RE: 	 SADO-MASOCHISTS - SAN FRANCISCO 

* * * * * * * *************** * ************* * * *
 * * * 

The following information was furnished by 

a woman who was married to one of the subjects. Th
e infor-

mation contains absolutely no relationship at this 
point to 

the assassination investigation. However, it is be
ing 

recorded in the event the names at some time become
 meaningful. 

She said that she was married to a Chinese by 

the name of C. TSU PENG who is a scientist at the U
niversity 

of California Medical Center in San Francisco. PENG
 is .very 

close to a STEPHEN WISSIG also employed at the Medical Center. 

Both of these men have doctorates. Both are SM. Bo
th have 

very definite genocidic and totalitarian tendencie
s. The 

informant stated that WISSIG has boasted about being asso-

ciated with the CIA. -However, she does not know wh
ether this 

is true or mere bombast. She said that WISSIG is well 'to-do 

in his own right. Both subjects are associated wit
h a man 

by the name of MOHAMMED SCALY originally from Moroc
co whom 

she claims has connections with the Mafia and frequ
ently goes 

to Las Vegas, Nevada. 

It is to be pointed out that this informant 

is a member of the art colony, quite esoteric in he
r own 

right, and very imaginative. However, the closenes
s of her 

relationship to these people would seem to indicate
 that her 

information about their sexual tendencies is accur
ate. In 

the event any further inquiry is necessary on these
 people, 

I can re-contact her within a day or two. 


